From: Planning Inbox (FODDC) <Planning@fdean.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 Nov 2023 11:47:58

To: FODDCPlanningAdmin.DM S@220ICT.NET

Cc:

Subject: FW: Additional information relating to existing buildings P1313/23/FUL revised plans applicant email
resubmission of revised plans

Attachments:. Detail of Garden structures at The Cottage.pdf, DAS for cabin at The Cottage version 3.pdf, Garden
Topography v1.pdf, Garden Boundary Plan version 1.pdf, Garden Shed plan Version 1.pdf, Garden Studio plan version
1.pdf, Garden Pool and Decking plan version 1.pdf, Garden Pool and Decking elevations version 1.pdf, Garden Studio
Elevations version 1.pdf, Car Parking Space version 1.pdf, Garden Shed elevations version 1.pdf, Site Location and
Block Plan version 3.pdf, Enlarged Garden Block Plan version 1.pdf

Planning Support Team (FODDC)
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From: Melissa Baldwin <Melissa.Baldwin@fdean.gov.uk>

Sent: 08 November 2023 16:57

To: Planning Inbox (FODDC) <Planning@fdean.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Additional information relating to existing buildings P1313/23/FUL

Dear Admin,

Please can this email and the attached revised plans be uploaded to the system can the others be superseded please. Can | have
copies for the file. Thanks Melissa

Melissa Baldwin
Planning Officer (Development Management)
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From: Jonathan Blac
Sent: 08 November 2023 16:51




To: Melissa Baldwin <melissa.baldwin@fdean.gov.uk>
Subject: Additional information relating to existing buildings P1313/23/FUL

Good afternoon Melissa

| have taken the time draw up all of the existing buildings and tried to represent them in a format that will clearly identify their
location and their use.

There are a lot of files attached but here goes!
| have also slightly revised the DAS.
Regards

Jon



